STATE CF NEW MEXICO

e ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

N OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
%zzi/* HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
X
B@S&EQQG Hosag?sgvsi\:g;gg 3;348? -1980

. S (505) 393-616*
January 12, 1993

Gonaco Ina.

10 Desta Drive
buite 10O West
Midland, TX 79705

RE: »TATE A-2 COM #1
UNIT O, 92-T255-R37E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well site has recently bean inspected by

an (il Conservation Division Representative, in an attempt to release
the location.

As & result ot this inspection. the location has been Tound to not
comply with the minimum requirements of OCD Rules and Regulations.

The following work needs to be completed before the ilocation can be
released.

1. Cellar needs to be filled and/or levelled.
Whenr the item above has been done, please contact Jerry Sextor at
(bub) 393-6161. or sign below and return this letter to our address

listed above, so that we may proceed in releasing this well.

Ver

'7truly yours,
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